
Addendum #1 to ADVANCED ANALYTICS ON HOURLY METER DATA TO 

IDENTIFY UNDERPERFORMING METERS RFP.   

Questions received and the City’s response. 

1. Does Park City prefer a Cloud-based analytics solution? 

Yes, we prefer a Software as a Service model for this RFP. 

 

2. Does Park City require data to be historically available in the analytics solution for any 

determined period of time? 

No.   

 

3. Does Park City prefer a solution proposed in a monthly managed fashion with continuous 

professional services and solution maintenance support available from the solution-

provider? Or is a single deployment and transition to Park City personnel preferred? 

Park City prefers a monthly managed solution with continuous professional service and 

solution maintenance.  

 

4. Does Park City require end user training to be provided with solutions proposed?  

If training is needed, please submit that as an optional cost.   

 

5. Does Park City have an average size (or estimated average size) of the daily Billing Export 

File (also known at the Billing Response File) that is generated by the Sensus Analytics 

system? 

There are three major data connections to Sensus Analytics.  

1. AMI hourly consumption data transferred to Sensus Analytics from a Sensus Radio 

Network Interface multiple times a day.   

2.  Tyler Eden billing system to Sensus Analytics is 1.2 MB and occurs 2x a day.  It 

contains all the account and meter information. 

3. From Sensus Analytics to Tyler Eden.  Once a month on/ around the 15th.  This is a 

manual process that contains the data used for bills. It is around half a MB. 

 

6. Do any other integrations exist with the Sensus analytics tool exist today? (I.e. billing 

systems, etc.) 

See answer to question #5.   

 

7. If the proposer has any variances to Park City's standard Service Provider/Professional 

Services Agreement - Cyber, in it's current form, can they remain outside of the 10 page 

limit as part of our submission? 

Yes, any variances can remain outside of the page limitation.  Please work to minimize or 

eliminate requested variances.  

 



8. If the proposer has any variances related to indemnification or insurance, please confirm we 

are to submit no later than the proposal/submittal deadline, i.e. can we submit these early 

to you or submit as part of our package with them falling outside of the 10 page limit? 

Please submit any variances as part of the submittal/package.  Any variances and supporting 

language will remain outside of the page limitation.  Please work to minimize or eliminate 

requested variances.   

 

9. Is a cover page acceptable to submit and remain outside of the 10 page limit? 

The cover page can remain outside of the page limitation.   

 

10. Are you able to provide an estimated budget for this project? 

We have budgeted under $20,000 a year for this undertaking.   

 

 


